

## profile

I'm Umut Ahmet, 26 year old web developer and designer. I have **three years experience** at the centre of a small new media company, **hard working**, client focused and **enthusiastic**, specialising in xHTML, CSS, JS, PHP & MySQL web technologies.

## employment

2010 - current  
Freelance

### Web developer & designer

Designed and Developed various websites.  
Produced brand design for local estate agent.

2007 - 2010  
White Loop LTD

### Web developer & designer

Produced CMS based, WC3 compliant websites in tandem with the Technical Director.  
Ensured cross browser support and compatibility (including the very compatible IE6).  
Designed & transferred websites from sketches & wireframes to the final product.

2001 - 2007  
J Sainsbury's PLC

### Check out supervisor

Managed check-out staff and money handling.  
Ensured a smooth day to day running of the department including the opening and closing of the store.  
Ensured adherence to security procedures.  
Handled customer complaints and Point of Sale cashier problems.  
Responded to customer queries and feedback.  
Worked under pressure in a busy environment and kept the department organised.

## education

2004 - 2007  
London Metropolitan University

BSc Multimedia Technology (2:1)

2001 - 2004  
Barnet College

Intermediate ICT (Merit); AVCE ICT (B-B)

## skills

Computing

xHTML, CSS, JS (MooTools, jQuery)  
PHP (CodeIgniter framework, MVC model) and MySQL web programming  
Adobe Photoshop & Illustrator Editing  
Adobe Premiere Video Editing  
Propellerheads Reason (Music production software)

Communication

Open about my ideas and honest with my feedback.  
Polite and quick to learn.  
Not afraid to ask questions when I don't understand  
Ambitious and very determined to progress further.  
Hard working and helpful.  
Intermediate ability to speak and read Turkish.

## interests

Aside from the web, music is my main interest. I produce music and DJ as a hobby.  
I also enjoy photography, poker, salsa dancing and snowboarding.